
From: ~ in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com] 

Sent: 7/13/2021 11:33:29 PM 

To: 
Subject: ~posted a message 

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E’s behalf. 

Hi, 
Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams. 

~+ 3 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North 

Per Cal Fire BTU Twitter: " Fire has now grown to 10-1 5 

acres. Ordering additional resources .... 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

This email was sent from an unmonitorecl mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications. 

~:.~ 20"19 Microsoft Coq.~o~ation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read our privacy policy 

Micr0s0ft 

eyJhbGciOiJSUzll NilslnR5cCI61kpXVCJ9.eyJzZW5kZXliOiJu b3JIcGx5QGVtYWlsLnRIYWlzLm 

1 pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCJvcmlnaW5hdG9yljoiODAxNzdlMTYtNGQ2MC00N DA5LWlwOWMt 

N DIIZDg3 M2UwOTM21iwicmVjaXBpZW50cl NlcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJ bXCJyY2NaQHBnZS5jb21 

c110i LCJ hZG FwdG 12ZU N hcm RTZXJ pYWxpe mVklj oie 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQWRh c H Rpd mVDYXJ 

kXC I sXCJ oaWRIT3 J pZ21u YWxC b2 R 5XC 16d H J 1 ZSxcl nJ 0 b Fwi O mZ h b H N I LFwi d mVyc2 Ivblwi O I 

wi M S4wXC I sXCJ wYWR kaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ 0a G VtZVwi O lwi bX N 0ZW Ftc 1 wi LFwiYm 9 
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keVwi O It7XCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ M b2 F kaW5 n l H RoZS BsYX RI c3 Qg bWVzc2 F nZX M u l E lml H Ivd S B k 

b24ndCBzZWUgdGhlbSBpbiA1 IHNIY29uZHMslGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdGSgY29udmVyc2 

F0aW9u KiogdGSgd m ll dyB pbi B UZWFtcy5 cl ixcl ndyYX Bclj p0c nVl LFwid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJ 

sb2 N rXCJ 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl n RIYWl zSGVhZGVyXCI s 

XCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVw 

iO Iwi Q29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiO Iwic3 RyZX Rj a Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wi d H IwZVwiO Iwi 

VGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwid 2 h pdGVcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd IXCIsXCJ 3ZWl na 

H Rc Ij pcl mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWlj c m9zb2Z01F RIYWl zXCJ 9XSxcl nZlcn RpY2 FsQ29 

udGVudEFsaWdu bWVud FwiOIwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG 

hcljpclmF1 dG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkltYWdlXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI 6XCJjaWQ6YWN 0aW9uYWJ sZV9s b2dvXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNv 

bn RhaW5 Iclwi LFwiaX NWaXN pYmxlXCI 6Zm Fsc2 UsXCJ pZFwiOIwiYm Fu b mVyLX BsYWN laG9s 

ZGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwiaWRcljpclmNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV 

yXC I sXCJ zcG F jaW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXCI 6XCJ u b25 IXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wi O It 

7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ D b2 50YWl u ZXJ c l ixcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0X 

C I sXCJ yaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij p 

cl m 5vbmVcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiO IwiZ3J IZXRpbmd cl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd I 

XC I sXCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ la Swg U m9iXC I sXCJ 3ZWl na H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG RI c Iwi LFwid 3J h c FwiO n Ryd 

WU sXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl nOse 1 wiaWRclj pcl nN 1 bWl hcnl MaW5 rXCIsXCJ 0ZXh 

0XC 16XCJ Zb3Vyl H RIYWl tYXRIcyBhcm U gd HJ 5aW5 n I H Rvl HJ IYWN ol H IvdS Bp biBbTWljcm9zb 

2Z01FRIYWl zXShod H RwczovL3 RIYWl zLm 1 pY3Jvc29md C5j b20vbC9tZXNzYWd I LzE 50 mQ3 

MjZh OWU 2 N DQ5 N D RI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyNzB h OGVkQH Roc mVhZC 50YWN 2 M iSxNj 12 M 

j QzOTAyMj M 1 P3 RI bm Fu d E I kPTQOYWU 2 Nj F h LWVjZTYt N D F hYS 1 iYzk2 LTdj M m M4NWEwO D 

k0MSIclixcl ndyYXBcljp0cnVlLFwid H IwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJsb2N rXCJ9XX0se lwiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic 

3 N hZ2 UtaXRI bXN cl ixcl n N wYWN pbmdclj pcl n NtYWxsXC IsXCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ Db2 50YWl uZXJ c 

l ixcl m 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 BhY2 luZl wiOIwi b m9 uZVwi LF 

wiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQ29u d G F p b mVyXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXC 16e 1 wi bGVmd F 

wiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwicmlnaH RcljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rclixcl n RvcFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLF 

wiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSxcl ml0ZWlzXCI6W3tcl mlkXCI6XCJtZXNzYWdl LWl0ZW0t 

bGFiZWxclixclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9jalwiLFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XCJib2xkZXJclixclnRleH Rclj 

pc l ktyaX N 0 b3 BoZXl gX FxcXC sg MyBwb3 N 0ZWQg aW4g S E FXQyB UZWFtl D4g SW 5j aW RI b n Rz 

IFxcXFwtl E5vcnRoXCIsXCJ3cmFwXCI6dHJ lZSxclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclmxhcmdlXCJ9XX0sel 

wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29udG FpbmVyXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJ u b251XCIsXCJzd H IsZVwiOIw 

idGVh bXN BY2 N lbn Rcl ixcl n NwYWN pbmdclj pcl n NtYWxsXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wiO It7XCJ 0eX BIXC 

16XCJDb2xl bW5TZXRclixcl nBhZG Rpbmdclj p7XCJsZWZ0XCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJyaWd 

od FwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwidG9wXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwif 

Sxclm Nvb HVtb n N c Ij p be 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQ29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3aWR0a FwiO Iwi MzJwe Fwi LFw 

iaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wiaWRclj pcl ml Ic3N hZ2 UtaXRI bS1 wcm9 maWxlXC IsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ J bWF 

nZVwiLFwic3 R5bGVcljpcl n Blcn NvblwiLFwidXJ sXCI6XCJjaWQ6NzE4REE1 RTY10TU1 N DRBRU 

J BNTc2 RUYOM DM 10EQ1 MzN clixcl nd pZH RoXCI6XCIzM n B4XCJ 9XX0se lwid H IwZVwiOIwiQ 
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29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZXRja Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1wiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ 

2UtaXRIbSlzb3VyY2UtdXN IclwiLFwidGV4d FwiOIwiS3J pc3RvcGhlclwiLFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XCJ 

i b2xkZXJ c lixcl n R5cGVclj pc ll RI e H RC bG 9ja 1 wifSx7XCJ pZFwiO Iwi bWVzc2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LX ByZX 

ZpZXd c I ixcl n R5cGVclj pc ll RI e H RC bG 9ja 1 wi LFwiY29s b3J c Ij pc l mxpZ2 h0XC I sXCJ0ZXh0XC 16XC 

JcXHJcXG5cXG5cXG5cXHJcXG5cXG5cXG5cXG5cXG5cXG5cXG5cXHJcXG5cXG5cXHJcXG5QZ 

XlgQ2Fsl EZpcmUgQIRVlFR3aXR0ZXl61CZxdW90OyBGaXJIIGhhcyBu b3cgZ3Jvd24gdGSgMT 

BcXFxcLTE 1 IG FjcmVzLiBPcmRIcmluZyBhZG RpdGIvbm Fsl HJ Ic291 c m N Icy4u Li5clixcl ndyYXBcl 

j p0c nVl LFwic3 BhY2 luZl wiO Iwi b m 9 uZVwifV19XXl dfSx7XCJ 0eX BIXC 16XCJ D b250YWl uZXJ cl ix 

clml0ZWlzXCI6W3tcl nR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblNIdFwiLFwiY29sdW1 uclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6 

XCJDb2xl bW5clixclndpZH RoXCI6XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5nXCI6elwibGVmd Fwi 

OlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaH RcljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rcln0sXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6 

XCJ BY3 Rp b25TZXRcl ixcl m Fj d G Ivb n N c Ij p be 1 wiaWRc Ij pc lm 1 Ic3 N hZ2 UtaXRI bS 1 n b3 RvLWN v 

bnZlcn N hdG Ivblwi LFwid H IwZVwiOIwiQWN 0aW9u Lk9wZW5Vc mxcl ixcl nVyb FwiOIwia H R0cH 

M 6 Ly90ZWFtcy5taWNyb3 NvZn QuY29t L2wvbWVzc2 F nZSSxOTp kNzl 2YTI I Nj QOOTQ0ZTVjYT 

EyZTI1 MjViMjcwYThlZEB0a HJ IYWQudG FjdjlvMTYyNjl0MzkwMjlzNT90ZW5 h bnRJZD00NG FI 

NjYxYS1 IY2U2LTQxYWEtYmM 5Ni03YzJjODVhM Dg5N DEmbG09ZGVlcGxpbmsmbG lzcmM9 

ZWl haWwmZW 1 sdG I kPTRmOTE5 M m MyLTY50WltN GJ kN S04Mj BkLTRkZDN hYTkxOGQwZ 

CZl bWx0eXB I P U 51d 19 BY3 Rpd m 10aWVzJ mxp b mt0eXBI PW9wZW5Ta3 IwZVRIYW 1 zJ m NtcG I k 

PU FjdG Ivbm Fi bGVN aXN zZWRBY3 Rpd m 10eVwi LFwid G 10 bGVclj pcl kdvl H RvlG NvbnZlcn N hdG 

IvblwifV 19XXl dfV19XXl dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pc I kNvb HVt bl N Id Fwi LFwiY29sdW 1 ucl wiO It7 

XCJwYWRkaW5nXCI6elwibGVmd FwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaH RcljpclmRIZmF1 bHRc 

l ixcl n Rvc FwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwiYm90d G 9tXC 16XCJ kZWZh dWx0XCJ 9LFwid H IwZVwiOI 

wiQ29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZX Rja Fwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl mVtcG h hc2 IzXC I sXCJ 

pd GVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ0eXB IXC 16XCJ Db2xl bW5TZX Rcl ixcl n NwYWN pbmdclj pcl mxhcmd IXCIsXC 

JzZXBhcmF0b3J clj p0cnVlLFwiY29sdW1 uclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5clixcl nd pZH R 

oXC 16XCJzd HJ IdG N oXCIsXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiO It7XCJ 0eXBIXC 16XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl ixcl nd laWdo 

d FwiOIwiYm 9sZGVyXC I sXCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ J bn N 0YWxsl E 1 pY3Jvc29md CBUZWFtcyBu b3dcl n 

0sel wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW 1 u U2V0XCIsXCJj b2xl bW5zXCI6W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbHVtb 

Iwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pcl m F 1 dG9clixcl ml0ZWlzXCI6W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl kltYWd IXCIsXCJ 1 c mxclj 

pc lm N pZD p hY3 Rp b25 hYmxlX2 FwcGxlXC I sXCJ 3aWR0a Fwi O Iwi NzBwe FwifV0sXCJ zZWxlY3 R 

BY3 Rp b25 c Ij p7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ BY3 R p b24u T3 Bib IVy b Fwi L Fwi dXJ sXC 16XCJ o d H RwczovL210 

dW5 Icy5 hcH BsZS 5j b20vYXBwL21 pY3Jvc29mdC 10ZWFtcy9 pZD ExMTMxNTM 3 M DZcl ixcl n Rp 

dGxlXC 16XCJ pT1 N cl n 19 LHtcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kNvb HVt blwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pcl m F 1 dG9cl ixcl m 10 

ZWl zXCI6W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl kltYWd IXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl mN pZDphY3 Rpb25 hYmxlX2 FuZHJv 

aWRcl ixcl nd pZH RoXC 16XC 140 H B4XCJ 9XSxcl n N I bGVjd E Fjd G Ivb IwiO ntcl n R5 cGVc Ij pc l kFjd G I 

vbi5PcGVuVXJsXCIsXCJ 1 cmxcljpclmh0dH BzOi8vcGxheS5nb29nbGUuY29tL3 N0b3JIL2FwcH 

MvZGV0YWlscz9pZD lj b20u bWljcm9zb2Z0LnRIYWl zXCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOIwiQW5 kcm9pZF 

wifXl dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0Q mxvY2tcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl n NtYWxsXC I sXCJ pc1 N 1Yn R 

sZVwi O n RydWU sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 16XCJ U a G Iz I GVtYWl s I H d h cyBzZW 501GZyb20gYW4g dW 5t b25 

pd G9yZWQg bWFpbGJveC4gVXB kYXRII H IvdXlgZWl haWwgcHJ IZmVyZW5jZXM gaW4gVGV 
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h bXM u I FByb2ZpbG U gcG lid H VyZSA- 

I F N I d H R p b m dzl D4gT m 90aWZ pY2 F0aW9 u cy5 c l ixcl n dyYX B c Ij p0 c nVlfSx7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ U 

ZX h 0QmxvY2tcl ixcl n N pe mVc Ij pc ln N tYWxsXC I sXCJ pc 1 N 1 Yn RsZVwi O n RydW U sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 

16XCLCqSAyM DE51 E1 pY3Jvc29mdCBDb3Jwb3J hdGIvbiwgT2 511E 1 pY3Jvc29mdCBXYXksl FJ IZ 

GlvbmQgV0EgOTgwNTItNzMyOVwiLFwid3J hcFwiOnRydWV9LHtclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG 

9ja lwiLFwic216ZVwiOIwic21 hbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxlXCI6d HJ lZSxclnRleH RcljpcllJIYWQg b3V 

yl Ftwc m 12YWN 51H BvbG Ij eV0oa H R0c H M 6 Ly9 n by5taWNyb3 NvZn QuY29t L2Z3 bG I uay9wLz9 

saW 5 raWQ90 D U 30 D c 1 KVwi L Fwi d 3J h c Fwi O n RydW U sXCJ zcG Fj aW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b25 IXCJ 9 LH t 

cl n R5cGVcljpcl kltYWd IXCIsXCJ 1 cmxcljpcl m N pZDphY3 Rpb25hYmxlX21 pY3Jvc29md F9sb2d 

vXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9XXl d LFwiYXV0 b01 u d m9rZU FjdG IvblwiOntcl ml kXC 16XCJ hdXRvLWl ud m9rZS 

1 hY3 Rpb25clixcl ml IdG hvZFwiOIwiU E9TVFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJod H RwczovL3 RIYWlzLm 1 pY 

3Jvc29mdC5j b20vYXBpL210L2 FtZXlvYmV0YS9hY3 Rpb25hYmxlTWVzc2 FnZS9hY3 Rpd ml0eS 

9pbm 10XC IsXCJ ib2 R5XCI6XCJ 7XFxcl mxvY2 FsZVxcXC 16X Fxcl mVu LXVzX Fxcl ixcX FwiYWN 0aX 

Zpd G II c 1 xcXC 16W3tcX Fwi d H IwZVxcXC 16X Fxc I kZv bGxvd 1 xcXC I sX Fxcln N 1Yn R5 cGVcX Fwi O Ix 

cXCJ DaG Fu bmVsU mVwb H I N ZXN zYWd IXFxcl ixcX Fwi bWVzc2 F nZU I kX FxcljoxNj 12 Mj QzOTAy 

MjM1 LFxcXCJzb3VyY2VUaHJIYWRJZFxcXCI6XFxcljE5OmQ3MjZhOWU2N DQ5N DRINWN hM 

TJ I Mj Uy N W lyN z B h OGVkQH Ro c mVhZC 50YWN 2 M IxcXC I sX Fxcl n Rh c m did F Ro c mVhZ E IkX Fxcl 

jpcXFwiXFxclixcXFwidG FyZ2V0TmFtZVxcXCI6XFxclIxcXCJ9XXl clixclnR5cGVcljpclkFjdGIvbi51 

d H RwXCJ 9 LFwiYXV0 b01 u d m9rZU 9wdG Ivbn N clj p7XCJzaG 93 Q2 FyZ E9u Rm F p b HVyZVwiO n Ry 

dWV9fS I sl ml hdCI6MTYyNjl0N DQwOX0.QLCAOeZad 0c Rrl U MjjZl H PDU H F Bj 76ij nJ o0ESza M D 

5J fFQI 7o 2 Rm_GxATpG h Mj 1 F R3 n BVdAG roq p7WKDXzq BVXQRh EAI u ITRq H azOoQYXs P_o2 H 

k0Ste 7j pG p rOOg pG RD B Esq KgvlW RxZg YfG 0_6YRi LPoqa IJ i7fc_xqSCOOG 3ZCz6 P9W3 m6z H r 

_o Rj IVBrw0fsbrBrWM E mcXjX649 KyF EIO 1 dJ CwBgJ Pin3 b Lq bdTIwO 1 Uc2h men BzM0e3e8bsu 

Zb566OQ006rCbs_eB_w4G- 

hi1 rUQTIbCgqpXcG9KyY2Gm5K01oLxz_vPTssBGszNItli5Ceb7gQsNgYN2mg 
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